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Code A
From: Watts, Steve
Sent: 28 April 2003 14:34
To: Niven, Nigel
Cc: Code A .
Subject: Op Rochester - Victimology Policy
Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged
Nigel,

Confirmation of a change in policy re OP Rochester;

1. Following our meeting with the Clinical Team on Saturday 26/4/03, and our discussion re victimology

issues, I now take the view that we should hold off on any further work in that regard.

The reason for this is;

1. The Clinical team are themselves identifying commonalities across patients who cause them

concern.

2. Prof Baker may himself identify such issues in his work

3. In any event we will need the Clinical Team to input into the variables to be analysed, this would
divert them at this time from their core task.

We will, therefore review this matter at the end of the Clinical Team’s work.

2. Could you please arrange contact with Professor Baker to obtain an update on his work and to ascertain if
his work will cover this issue?

Thanks
SwW



